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- Please also note in my Petition for Reconsideration that I request an investigation into my Appellate Attorney, 
Mr. Brian Mizer, for not following CAAF rules when he did not file my Petition for a New Trial pursuant to 
CAAF rules; unfortunately CAAF did not investigate Mr. Mizer's actions (from what I was told Mr. Mizer had 
a colleague who was a Clerk at CAAF, Joseph Perlak I believe, that got him to kill it)  
 
I believe this will thoroughly explain to Judge Walton why the Air Force unlawfully refused to accept 
exculpatory evidence in my case, all explained in my own words under the penalty of perjury, and more than 
likely why the Air Force did not have a rep to attend the DAC-IPAD when I testified. 
 
I offer myself for any additional questions, and beg you in the interest of justice to have an independent party 
review my case, and provide me my merited relief. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Clarence Anderson III 
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